O ARGENTINE HIGH ScHOOL
22p AND RUBY AVENUE

KANSAS CITY, KANSAS J. C. SHANKLAND

VICE-PRINCIPAL

January 3; 1940

Dr. Forrest C, Allen
Director of Physical Education
Varsity Basketball Coach
Dear Dr:

In reply to your letter of December
2l, 1959, on the courses I am to take this
sumnmer, 1 must take a three hour course in

Physiologye. |

I also want tb take elither iour SOL. S

\ A
ww.m’d" _Fﬂ‘ I.r""
. R

course of Advanced Basketball or your 31%Z2
course in Seminar in Physical Education.
Then I would like to work in some two hour
course to make my eight hours,

Thanks for your letter and 1I'll see

you at the basketball games later,
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Coach at Argentine

High School
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